

MARTIN MARUŠA

WEBDESIGNER, FRONT-END CODER,
PROGRAMMER

mattonik@mattonik.sk

(+421) 911-526-183

Bratislava, Slovakia



Web designer and programmer focused on development of creative design concepts with passion for functionality development and code troubleshooting. Excellent understanding of website building and thorough understanding of the following technologies:
(X)HTML, CSS, jQuery, PHP, Adobe applications, etc.

Hard-working, self-motivated, well-organized and deadline-oriented.

Paying high attention to detail (see some of my winning graphic designs [TimWOW.com](#), [RecoverMySmartphone.com](#) and iPhone application designs [TriviaWild](#) and [Quiztery](#))

Enthusiastic, determined on own continual improvement, keen on learning new technologies and deploying cutting-edge web design features (see my [HTML5](#) project).

Experience in working with clients and team leadership.

Portfolio

[Personal site \(mattonik.sk\)](#)

[Deviantart](#)

[Forrst](#)

[Personal blog](#)

[CrowdSPRING](#)

[Twitter](#)

Technical Skills

Adobe Photoshop

XHTML, HTML5

PHP

Adobe Illustrator

CSS 2.1, CSS 3

CodeIgniter, Smarty

Adobe Flash / Flex

jQuery

Ajax

Adobe InDesign

Javascript

MySQL

Knowledge in using CMS like Joomla, Drupal, Typo3, MODx, etc.

Professional Experience

Independent contractor

1.1.2010 - today

Webdesigner, Front-end coder, Programmer

Main focus on graphic design of web site, web application and mobile application user interface; coding of applications ranging from static web page, content driven web site to web applications based on own solution and development of e-commerce solutions and specific systems (e.g. virtual tour administration and generation).

RedWorks Digital Bratislava

24.6.2010 - today

Front-end coder

Coding working website and email templates based on PSD files reflecting the XHTML and CSS standards for various clients.

Panox spol. s r.o.

23.03.2009 - 31.12.2009

Programmer - team leader, Webdesigner, Front-end coder

Web designer and web applications programmer - both at the front-end and back-end side, development of associated documentation on web application logic and functionality.

Responsible for leading of programmer team, hiring, team tasking and monitoring and communication with other units of the company.

Meeting with clients and discussing their needs, presenting the client expectations to the company and turning them into final solution.

Participation in the most important project of the company: panoramax.sk – virtual tour portal. Responsible for graphic design, template development and coding of the portal using PHP framework CodeIgniter and MySQL. Involvement in development of virtual tour administration tool that allows build, generate and display virtual tours and associate them with Google Maps. Development of administration tool for virtual tour catalogue allowing sorting, searching, categorization and both static and dynamic hot spot administration.

Fully responsible for Slovak GateOne Hotel website development.

uptime Slovakia

13.09.2007 - 20.11.2008

Graphic, Webdesigner, Front-end coder

Ensure higher comfort and end-user friendliness of company websites and present company products and events using FLASH banners and other graphic tools.

Development of company product microsites – e.g. for event management and administration.

Build design manual for company presentation on the internet.

Website graphic design had to be turned into working templates for programmers, reflecting the XHTML and CSS standards. The functionality and user friendliness was improved using JavaScript and jQuery library.

Involvement in development of Flash/Flex based customer relationship management software according to special customer needs and expectations. Application graphic design and finalization of graphic representation. Development of project documentation.

Education

Faculty of electro-engineering and computer science
(Slovak technical university Bratislava)
Major: Applied computer science

1st private secondary school, Bajkalská 20, Bratislava
Major: Foreign languages

Language Skills

Slovak

Native speaker

Spanish

Beginner

English

Upper intermediate

German

Intermediate

Soft Skills

Body language

Presentation skills